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Request for Proposals (RFP) DCAM-17-CS-0041

Construction Management,A,t Risk Services for
\ilards 3,5 and 6 Short Term Family Housing (STFH) Projects

AMENDMENT NO.2

Issued: January l2r20l7

This Amendment No. 2 is hereby issued and posted on the DGS web site January 12,2017.
Except as modified herein, the RFP remains unchanged.

Item No. 1 Executive Summary, end of last paragraphand before
Al Project Delivery Method

Delete: This RFP is being set-aside for firms that are certified by the District of Columbia
Department of Small Local Business Development (DSLBD) as a certified Small
Business Enterprise (SBE).

Inset: This RFP is being set-aside for firms that are certified by the District of Columbia
Department of Small Local Business Development (DSLBD) as a Certified
Business Enterprise (CBE).

Item No.2

Delete:

Inset:

Item No. 3

Insert:

All sections of the Request for Proposal

All references to 3328 Idaho Street, SE

3328 Idaho Avenue, NW

F.2.2, Pre-proposal Conference and Site Visit

An additional site visit has been scheduled for Friday, January 13,2017 at
3:00pm. Potential Offerors shall meet at the Ward 3 site located at3328Idaho
Avenue, NW. Visits to the V/ards 5 and 6 sites will follow immediately after the
Ward 3 site visit.

2OOO 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (2O2)727-28OO I Fax (202l.727-7283



Item No. 4

Delete:

Insert:

Item No. 5

Delete:

Insert:

Item No. 6

Item No. 7 Site Visits

H. Marshall
Officer

fr- Ñ-14rL-

Section 4.7, Procurement Schedule

Last Day for Questions/Clarifications July 13,2017

Last Day for Questions/Clarifications July 17,2017

Section F.3, Explanations to Prospective Offerors, second paragraph

January 13,2017

January 17,2017

Pre-proposal Conference

The agenda, sign-in sheet and business cards received at the Pre-proposal
Conference are provided as Attachment 1 to Amendment No. 2.

The sign-in sheet and business cards received at the Site Visits held January 11,

2017 are provided as Attachment2to Amendment No. 2.

End of Amendment No. 2

Januar.v 12.2017
Date

Pase2 of 2



Attachment I
Pre-proposa I Conference

- Agenda

- Sign-in Sheets

- Business Cards
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*/AßEt 3,5 ¡\-llTÐ 6 fi'lm$T flìtrR!flS'ágtiTJlry*trlTJ$n¡G PAOrKT'(STFI{)

'PrqproB os ¡iI {o nferon ce
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Agea'då

tL. I[{olcome'eridtmtroducúions

, iP,ro,jocú6'verview- Froioct l1anagen'Æúli[R'
V/ard 3 AgYei Hargrove
Wards 5 and 6 HenrY Miller

.t ,Pro ou:relmemt 6chedule
Date Issued:
Preproposal Conference :

Site Visits

Last day for Questions/Clarifications :

iPrqposat Bue date:

January 3,2017
January 10,2017 10:00 am

January 11,2017
Ward310:30-11:30am
W¿rd51:00-2;00pm
Ward 6 3:00 - 4:00 pm
January 13,2017
rlan,uary 2C,,20t\7 .at 2:Û0 ¡Prn

4., Ðvdluetiom and AwerdCr'iúeria (SectiomÐ of R#lP)

Relevant Experience and Past Performance (20 Points)
, Key . F^ersonr* eL -Q0 P oints)
Project Management Plan and Preliminary Schedule (40 points)

Frice (20 points)
CBE Preference (12 Foints)

Oral responses provided today do NOT change or amend the solicitation.

Formal Changes witÎ be made in writing through Amendment(s) to the solicitation.
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5. Ðomour'icñnahxriun

SBE'Sribcontracfing Ïlan (C. 2)
First Source Employment A,greement (C_3)
Apprenticeship Pro grar,n (8. 9)

,6. dlueations,abouÉ',the üdtíaiüstion,{ãecüion *'-it "cfiRm[¡}

:Iar¡res,H.'Ma¡shall
i ames. marshall âd c. cov
Voice 202727-7119
Mo'bi{e 2A2528-3:874

7." Aue*lons& ilnsï{rfs

Oral responses provided today do NOT change or amend the solicitation.
Formal Changes will be made in writingthrough Amendment(s) to the solicitation.
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOIYAND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT RISK SERVICES
\üARDS 3,5, and 6 Short Term Family Housing

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0041

Pre-Proposal Conference
January l0r20l7

Sien-in Sheet

u ", \V*zo AévJutit>w,ux phone:?-L?- %244b16I N
Company:

2. Name:

Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES F NO ¡
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES F NO ¡
Type of services performed: ñ
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Ulao Phone t qç\
Company: o l,N6
Email Address: Pco s trcli-( @- cn.T*'tC¿¡¡lÇFotr tr b ' Lo
Have you registered for the
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
business enterprise?

l- enp-r¿\ c¿rr\<^actor

YES ¡
YES z-

NO ø-
NO¡

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pe ru.F

3. Name: lxrwrnffi¡ø Phone :2-ô2- 2e' ?VZLþ
Company:
Email
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n NO ø

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES¡ NO¡
Type of services performed: U'fto¡J

Is your company a certified business enterprise? v YES F NO ¡
Type of services performed: Qøf(*u ( I rØxgToÍ-
Interested in bidding as a primë or a subcontractor? reÅfv\ú

Comparty (kt t 6€Lvt æ5
Email Address: þlli,litß- Pa 

^SLYvto45 
' cot+v

Have you t.gir OW

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

vasel otL
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IF YOA HAYEN'T TOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOWAND WE IYILLSEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT RISK SERVICES
\ryARDS 3,5, and 6 Short Term Family Housing

Solicitation #: DCAM-17-CS-0041

Pre-Proposal Conference
January 10,2017

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name Phone

Company
Email Address
Have you registered Contact E-Mailing List? YESk No ¡

YESÞ NO nIs your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

2. Name 4o Phone: /.fa-Zaa-¡etz
a<j{

Email Address C7Â

Have you registered for Constant E-Mailing List? YESk NO¡
YES ¡ NOìlIs your company a certified

Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

th¿-

3. Name Phone: 'aq0-6004ø4
Cornpany:
Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

eñterprise?

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor2

4. Name' JW LAòrUf{ Phone: ZO¿- - ct&6
Company: LY
Email Address: v/.
Have you registered for the Constant E-Mailing List?

business 2

YES ø- NO n
YES E/ NO ¡

t
YES ¡
YES ¡

NOn
NO -ul

S+.ço,rßc€ Qgf,pC.
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: I òfG

'tY\J

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page\t>



2260 Minnessta Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020
P 202.562,00?7
F 202,370,6480
www. cc-bullder,com

Miguel
Barran

Patrick McCrary

chiaramonte
CONSTRUCTTON COMPANY

Coakley & Williams Construction, lnc.
7475 Wsconsin Avenue, Suite 9oo
Bethesda, Maryland 2o814

Estlmator

Certlfled Buslne$ Enterpris€

mbarran@cc-bullder,com
202,562,0027 ext. 110

JAilE$ JOIIES

Assistant P roiect M ¿tn ag e r

Procuremént Consulting Services

JW Lanum
Senior Consultont

. More Experience ' Better Results

jw.lanum4077@gmail.com . 202.409.018ó

tu

3or.963.5ooo ma¡n
24o.2oo.to32 direct
301,963.9779 fù
pmccrary@coakleywilliams,com

coakleywilliams.com

líffi|( BAnGAS

Vice President Of Congtrucl¡on

SITvTO¡¡ DEVELOPMENT &
CoNsTRUCTION CORPORATION

IKEAZO OKVVUMABUA
VICE PRESIDENT

7600 GEORGIA AVENUE N\^/ SUITE 4O9

WAsHtNGroN, ac 2ool2
OFFIcE;- 2O2'829'3316

.. Fax:- 202'829'O146

E M o t ,l-Wæ,@ s ¡ ùt o r.r occo a p. c o r"¡

WEBstrE:- www.slMoNDccoRP.coM

SIMON DEVELOPMENT &
CoNsTRUCTION CORPORATION

IKEAZO OKWUMABUA
VICE PRESIÞENT

7600 GEORGIA AVENUE NW SUITE 4O9

wAsHlNGToN, oc 20012
oFFICE;- 2,O2' 829' 33 1 6

F^x? 2O2'829'O146'

t* orul-ffi@s ¡ ¡¡or¡ occonp.com

WEBslrE:- www. glMoN occoRP'coM
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VT/ILLIAM

I fìlllll

DEVETf¡PMEiIÏ

t
I
I

CONSTRUGTI ON a:: r,t: 2:.:: 'r "r:'
| ; ,/'1-: 1,ì i ìa':l

l,: rt t 2: :Ji1't'i

t\r',atL-:':.' :.'''' :l

, .tt, ',..:." . : ,: l;:!l
..t,,?t!

:;::,., t.t,,: t:', i..t)' a

:;::ili.1-. /l:'".t t 
" "lt

GfINSTRUCTION
I lì{)lil:

OEUETflPMENT

l
I
l

{..' i i,...i.).r?? 1t2a

i i.1.2t /,ji / ia:L
(.,1 .'. L::l:':ii': ,':i

ti a,..:aa,r ).at,'t -.- .rra a' ":'

.:'t : \i:.t.)r' r ;a rtj il\il
:!J? 2tl

,'12.t : tJt:t :.(:, ilit,
'1,,, t'!'tt:tt j a:a,latlrf t. t,,'-tn

tu



Attachment 2
Site Visits (January LL,2OL7l

Sign-in Sheets

Business Cards
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DCAM-17-CS-0041
Ward 3 Short Term Family Housing Facility

SITE VISIT
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Name Company Emailaddress

t\ . Øa¡v-r¿ øD,16, (L¡;¿ Â\ruo l4h^r,*, * Am,/'t4^{ . .tr )l-
f,EAzø O?mtMÀnr rÂ. å vrr' ¡.1 L)úv fl^omtç xtr * fn'wI +i * S ) n "tã,cír,-,, a ) ¿ ettrn - è-tM

a 'rJt{ P^l 5€R\t(81
j 

^vu{,-* 
(,>^ ik tn L,' o,^ Q-. {;

¿1 ( -V-: ^nr^^,,nþ l' o,',11. J F..,^^ ln 6c.lÞr.,.' ld ¿r.. o

2OOO 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 2OOO9 | Telephone (202)727-2800 | Fax (2021727-7289
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Dnp.lnrunNT oF Gnxnn¡.1 Snnvrcns

DCAM-17-CS-0041
Ward 5 Short Term Family Housing Facility

SITE VISIT
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Name Company Emailaddress
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2OOO 14th St. NW, 8*h Floor Washington DC 2OOO9 | Telephone (2021727-2800 | Fax (202ll727-7283
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Dnp¡,ntunNT oF Gnnnur, Snnvrcns

DCAM-17-CS-0041

Ward 6 Short Term Family Housing Facility

SITE VISIT
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b4

Ø

R.fllj.

EmailaddressCompanyName
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PHILIP A. llJ0WUSl, n¡, rrl¡r
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M + 1.202.147.4954

M + 234.80ó.351,0505

PHtUP@PAt{StRl/t$S.(0M

PAl,r -s-EEv-lçE$

t00t G sTREEr, ilìlv su[E 800 | '¡,ÂsHiltcToll, 
DC 2000t I T. 202.53ó.4243 t 888.2t5.588ó

6{ lillwERl0ll R0Afl I lK0Yl, LA00S I T +234.909.999.9049 t Ì¡ilJllW.PAllSElt/lftS.C()ll

SIMoN DEVELoPMENT &
CoNSTRUcTIoN CoRPoRATIoN

chiaramonte
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Certifled Busln*s Enterprlse

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020
P 202.s62.O027
F 202.370,64A0
www.cô-bulldencom

Jessica
Ferraro,
LEED AP BD+C
Project Manager

Jferraro@cc-bul lder. com
301.339.3431

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE

Washington, DC 20019

O:202-589-0066
F:202-589-0067
C: 443-842-0686

807 E. Baltimore Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

O: 4 1 0-244-5508
F: 41 0-244-5509

tu IKËAZo OKWUMABUA
VICE PREsIÞENT

7600 GEoRGIA AVENUE NW SUITE 4O9
WASHrNcToN, DC 2OOl2
OFFrcÊ:- 2O2.429.3316

^ FAX;- 202.A29.O146
,n or rl%n@s r vo r.r occo n e. corur

WEBglrE:- lrvww,stMoN DccoRP.coM
Jerr Plorz
Pre-Construction Manager

Suoor
c o N s r aLrJ e r r o ¡r Cof,fiA¡{yor}YAsÍINcmN,DC

Performingwíth Excellenee to Maximize Client Success

STEYEN G. OPITZ
Operations Executive

5335 MsconsínAvenue NW. Suite 9,t0 . Washingtor¡ DC 20015
202.243.6688 office . 202.243.6689 fax.. 614j37.,M53 mobile

sopitz@srsmoot.corn


